
White, Gavin SI-LC-SFL

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Alfred Donovan [alfred@shellnews.netj
10 November 2009 20:34
White, Gavin SI-LC-SFL
Brandjes, Michiel CM SI-LC
Data Protection Act 1998 - Subject Access Request

Attention ofMr Gavin White, Company Secretarial Department, Shell International Limited

Dear Mr White

You are of course aware of our SAR Application lodged on 4 September 2009 via Mr Brandjes and my subsequent
correspondence with you on the matter.

Bearing in mind that no information has yet been supplied, could you please include within the current application, any
relevant Shell documents/information/communications/notes/instructions etc right up to date, so that recent events are dealt
with now, rather than having to submit a further SAR application.

The recent events include an alleged sustained campaign of intimidation by Shell security staff against people lawfully and
peacefully issuing leaflets on our behalf to Shell employees on public property outside the Shell Centre. We are now
recruiting a new team. I will be lodging a formal complaint with the authorities as it proved to be a complete waste of time
bringing the bullyboy tactics to the attention of the RDS PIc Chief Ethics & Compliance Officer, Richard Wiseman.
Predictably he endorsed and supported their actions from the outset, thereby encouraging what followed.

I would also like copies of ALL Shell statements issued to the media, including in connection with the half page article
published by the Guardian on 26 October and the expanded Shell statement broadcast twice by BBC Essex Breakfast Show
on Monday 9 November 2009.

Best Regards
John Donovan
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White. Gavin SI-LC-SFL

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

John Donovan [john@shellnews.net]
15 November 2009 22: 16
White, Gavin SI-LC-SFL
Brandjes, Michiel CM SI-LC; Wiseman, Richard RM SI-RDS-CCO
Subject: Data Protection Act 1998 - Subject Access Request

Date: 15 November 2009

To: gavin.white@shell.com

Cc: michiel.brandjes@shell.com

cc. richard.wiseman@shell.com

Subject: Data Protection Act 1998 - Subject Access Request

Attention of Mr Gavin White, Company Secretarial Department, Shell International Limited

Dear Mr White

You are of course aware of our SAR Application lodged on 4 September 2009 via Mr Brandjes and
my subsequent correspondence with you on the matter, most recently my email dated 10 November.

Since I have not yet received the information requested under the application, can I just remind you
to include any relevant correspondence that Mr Wiseman had with any residents of homes built on or
near the former Shell terminal at Earley near Reading in Berkshire. As you may be aware, multiple
attempts were made by Shell to decontaminate the land prior to its sale to Persimmon Homes for the
housing development.

Best Regards

John Donovan
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